


















Section 9: Percent Reduction Groundwater LCS 
The applicable percent reduction in groundwater pumping noted below must be 
demonstrated for the Percent Reduction Groundwater LCS consistent with section 875(f)
(4)(D)(v) of the emergency regulation, and summarized below. 

• Scott River Watershed: A net groundwater pumping reduction of at least 30%
throughout the irrigation season (April 1 – October 31) and a monthly reduction of
at least 30% between July 1 through October 31.

• Shasta River Watershed: A net groundwater pumping reduction of at least 15%
throughout the irrigation season (March 1 – November 1) and a monthly reduction
of at least 15% between June 1 through September 30.

• The relevant water use reduction shall be based on a comparison to a baseline
irrigation season (i.e., 2020, 2021, 2022, or 2023).

o BUT, if the previous year baseline is higher than the following applied
water rates:
 33 inches per year for alfalfa,
 14 inches per year for grain, or
 30 inches per year for pasture

o Then the above values shall be used as the baseline UNLESS the
applicant provides sufficient additional information supporting an
alternative baseline.

• Please provide the total amount of irrigated acreage (with units) under your
proposal for a Percent Reduction Groundwater LCS.

• If you are proposing a Percent Reduction Groundwater LCS, please include the
following files to the State Water Board and your Coordinating Entity.

a. A description of practices that reduces groundwater pumping and how the
State Water Board (or Coordinating Entity, if applicable) can verify those
actions.

b. A spreadsheet with monthly pumping volumes for the selected baseline
year and current year. Use one row per irrigation method per field.

c. Map(s) with each field labeled, well locations, and meter locations.
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144.5 acres

The McNames well runs four wheel lines that have been switched to 
smaller nozzles. This will reduce the amount of applied water during 
each irrigation set.  
 
The Peckham well runs two different system. The pivot will be ran for 
shorter amounts of time, applying less water this year than in previous 
years  We have shortened the run times for the large irrigation sprinklers 

     





















From: Ayub  Riyana@Waterboards
To: Richard Anstead; Wr ght  Rachel @Water oards
Cc: WB-DWR-ScottShastaFlows
Subject: RE: Request for Additional Information – 2025 LCS Appl cat on
Date: Monday  May 19  2025 12:44:00 PM

Hi Richard,
 
Thank you for sending photo as a confirmation of Peckham’s meter installation, we received it. Please report us the monthly data of extracted water volumes by the 10th of the following month as agreed in the application.
 
As mentioned in the previous email, we will remove McNames Ranch from the part of your 2025 LCS application.
 
We will continue processing your application, please reach out if you have any questions.
 
Have a good day,
Riyana
 
 
 
From: Richard Anstead
Sent: Monday  May 19  2025 8 58 AM
To: Wright  Rachel @Waterboards <Rachel.Wright@Waterboards.ca.gov>
Cc: Ayub  Riyana@Waterboards <Riyana.Ayub@Waterboards.ca.gov>; WB-DWR-ScottShastaFlows <DWR-ScottShastaFlows@Waterboards.ca.gov>
Subject: Re  Request for Additional Information – 2025 LCS Application

 
Hi Rachel,
 
The meter has been installed at Peckham’s. Please see the attached photo.
 
The SWRCB funding for meters comes with to many strings attached to it so we will not be pursuing that option. Please remove the McNames property from the LCS application. 
 
Thank you,
Richard 



Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 28, 2025, at 3:20 PM, Wright, Rachel @Waterboards <Rachel.Wright@waterboards.ca.gov> wrote:

Hi Richard, 
 
I hope this email finds you well. I wanted to follow up on a few details regarding the Peckham meter installation and our upcoming requirements. I have included Riyana, who has been reviewing your percent reduction application and will follow up with you if she has any questions.
 
Thank you for sending the invoice for the Peckham meter. Please let us know once it has arrived and been installed. 
 
In order for a local cooperative solution to be approved, it must include a description of any existing groundwater metering that has been installed and made operational before the start of the 2025 irrigation season. Due to the NRCS application just being submitted for the McNames property, it will not fulfill this requirement.  
 
We recognize the financial constraints may currently prevent you from installing meters on your well(s) and/or point of application(s). To address this concern, the State Water Board is providing financial assistance for metering equipment and are working with a contractor to assist with meter purchase and installation. Enclosed with this email, you will find the application form to request State Water Board funding for the
meter(s). You can complete and return the form in response to this email or send it to ScottShastaFlows@waterboards.ca.gov.  
   



Caution: External Email. Use caution when clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt  contact DIT or use the Phish Alert Button.

If you do not wish to apply for this funding, please certify that you agree to the following conditions in response to this email:  
   

1. I certify the groundwater meter(s) will be installed and operational to monitor the groundwater extractions specified in my LCS application, by the timeline agreed upon by the State Water Board.    
   

1. I will collect and report metering data to the State Water Board or selected coordinating entity, from the time of installation until the end of one full irrigation season.   
   
We will continue processing your application upon receiving your response. If you have any questions, please reply to this email or call 916-327-3113.  
   
Thank you,  
Rachel 
 
 
From: Richard Anstead 
Sent: Friday  April 25  2025 2 34 PM
To: Wright  Rachel @Waterboards <Rachel.Wright@Waterboards.ca.gov>
Subject: Re  Request for Additional Information – 2025 LCS Application

 

 

Hi Rachel,
 
Attached is the EQUIP application for the McNames property. The land owner filed their application today, i was under the impression that it had already been filed. 
 
The Peckham meter will be installed as soon as it arrives, it was supposed to be shipped friday 4/25. Attached is the invoice for this meter that i forgot to attach in the first email.
 
Thanks,
Richard
 
On Monday, April 21, 2025 at 09 16 47 AM PDT, Wright, Rachel @Waterboards <rachel.wright@waterboards.ca.gov> wrote
 
 

Dear Richard, 

 

Thank you for submitting your application for a groundwater Local Cooperative Solution (LCS) for the 2025 irrigation season. Our team has begun reviewing your materials and noted that you have applied for NRCS funding to install meters. 

 

To proceed with the evaluation of your application, we kindly request the fo lowing  

 

1. A copy of your NRCS application; 

1. The current status of your NRCS application (Approved, Pending, or Denied); 

1. Timeline for the installation of the meters. 

 

Providing this information will help us complete our review and continue processing your LCS application in a timely manner. 

 

Please let us know if you have any questions.

Best regards, 
Rachel 

Rachel Wright

Environmental Scientist

Instream Flows Unit

SWRCB Division of Water Rights

 

<2025-metering-application (1).pdf>




